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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Elevator Maintenance Contract for various City Buildings 
 

14-883 
Date: 12/04/2013 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Can you please include the current contract information in the addendum?  
Southern Elevator is the current contract holder. The annual contract amount is 
$42,660.48. 
 

2. Is the 3M Catastrophe coverage to be as an occurrence or aggregate amount?  
The coverage is to be on an occurrence basis.  
 

3. Monument Terrace Elevator is being removed from this bid. A Revised Bid Sheet is attached 
below.  
 

4. When are the 5 year full load tests due on traction elevators? 
City Hall #1 due 3/2018 
City Hall #3 due 3/2018 
Human Services Building due 3/2013 (past due) 
College Hill Filter Plant due 4/2014 
Public Elevator due 3/2015 
Mid Town Parking Deck due 3/2018  

 
5. When is testing to be completed?  

Testing is to be completed as due. (see #4 above) 
 

6. Who is currently your inspection company?  
E. E. I. S. 
 

7. What are the hours of operation?  
 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday 
 
8 After hours call are to be at no additional cost on contract. All calls are to be priced as listed on 

bid submission. 
 

9.REVISION: Page 2 of Scope of Work Paragraph 6: (referencing repair services and extra work 
outside of contract): 

“The contractor, if requested, shall provide repair service for any repairs outside of 
contract requirements. The City does not represent that it will utilize the successful 
contractors services any guaranteed number of times for repair over the course of a 
year. The contractor understands that any job, if requested, shall be quoted and 
submitted to the purchasing agent for review. The City reserves the right to solicit 
quotes from other vendors.” 
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10. Will wiring diagrams be supplied?  

Diagrams are posted in mechanical rooms 
 

11. Can you provide copies of last inspection reports?  
Copies are available by contacting Randy Dalton at 434-455-4407 

 
12. Are there any current outstanding deficiencies?  

No. 
 

13.  Under scope of work, there is a point about repairs over $2,000. Does this mean that any repair over 
that amount is not part of the base bid?  

See revision of paragraph under Question #9. 
 

14. Is Bi-Monthly defined as every other month?  
Yes. 
 

15. 2 additional elevators have been added to the Bid Sheet and Elevator Listing: 
WWTP Sludge Building 
WWTP Control Building 
 

16.  Pricing for WWTP Elevator located at the Sludge Building to include corrosion coverage.  
 
 
 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   



LOCATION ADDRESS

MANUFACTURED 

/INSTALLED # OF STOPS

Quantity per 

location TYPE

City Hall  900 Church St Dover/MOD US 4 1 Hydraulic Passenger (modernized in 2012)

City Hall  900 Church St Dover/MOD Southern 4 2 Traction Passenger (modernized in 2007)

Human Services Bldg                 9th and Commerce St Thyssen 6 2 Roped Hydraulic Passenger

Public Health Center                 1900 Thomson Drive Southeastern 2 2 Hydraulic Passenger

Public Health Center                 1900 Thomson Drive Southeastern 2 1 Dumb Waiter

Lynchburg Public Library 2315 Memorial Ave Otis 2 1 Hydraulic Freight

Jones Memorial Library 2315 Memorial Ave Dover 2 1 Hydraulic Passenger

Circuit Court 900 Court Street US 3 1 Hydraulic Passenger

Clerks Office 900 Court Street Caton Elevator/Southern 2 1 Hydraulic Passenger

Court House Museum 901 Court Street Dover 3 1 Hydraulic Passenger

Kemper Street Station 825 Kemper Street Thyssen 3 1 Hydraulic Passenger

City Stadium Otis 3 1 Hydraulic Passenger

Abert Filter Plant Rte. 501 North Dominion 3 1 Hydraulic Freight

College Hill Filter Plant 6th and Taylor St Westbrook 5 1 Hydraulic Passenger

Public Elevator 901 Church Street Southern 2 1 Traction Passnger 

Mid Town Parking Deck 801 Commerce Street Westbrook/MOD Southern 5 1 Traction Passenger

Clay Street Parking Deck 801 Clay Street Otis 3 1 Hydraulic Passenger

Public Works Admin Building 1700 Memorial Ave Dovr 2 1 Hyrdraulic Passenger

Waste Water Treatment 

Plant‐ Sludge Building 2301 Concord Turnpike Unknown 3 1 Hydraulic Passenger

Wast Water Treatment Plant‐ 

Control Building 2301 Concord Turnpike Unknown 2 1 Traction Passenger

LISTING OF ELEVATORS



LOCATION ADDRESS TYPE SERVICE INTERVALS UNIT COST ANNUAL COST

City Hall  900 Church St Hydraulic Passenger  MONTHLY

City Hall  900 Church St Traction Passenger  BI MONTHLY

City Hall  900 Church St Traction Passenger BI MONTHLY

Human Services Bldg                            9th and Commerce St Roped Hydraulic Passenger MONTHLY

Human Services Bldg                            9th and Commerce St Roped Hydraulic Passenger MONTHLY

Public Health Center                             1900 Thomson Drive Hydraulic Passenger MONTHLY

Public Health Center                             1900 Thomson Drive Hydraulic Passenger MONTHLY

Public Health Center                             1900 Thomson Drive Dumb Waiter MONTHLY

Lynchburg Public Library 2315 Memorial Ave Hydraulic Freight MONTHLY

Jones Memorial Library 2315 Memorial Ave Hydraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

Circuit Court 900 Court Street Hydraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

Clerks Office 900 Court Street Hydraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

Court House Museum 901 Court Street Hydraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

Monument Terrace Building 901 Church Street Traction Passenger MONTHLY

Kemper Street Station 825 Kemper Street Hydraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

City Stadium Hydraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

Abert Filter Plant Rte. 501 North Hydraulic Freight BI MONTHLY

College Hill Filter Plant 6th and Taylor St Hydraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

Public Elevator 901 Church Street Traction Passnger  MONTHLY

Mid Town Parking Deck 801 Commerce Street Traction Passenger MONTHLY

Clay Street Parking Deck 801 Clay Street Hydraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

Public Works Admin Building 1700 Memorial Ave Hyrdraulic Passenger BI MONTHLY

Waster Water Treatment Plant‐ 

Sludge Building 2301 Concord Turnpike Hydraulic Passenger

MONTHLY‐INCLUDING 

CORROSION 

COVERAGE

Waste Water Treatment Plant‐

Control Bldg 2301 Concord Turnpike Traction Passenger MONTHLY

ADDENDUM #2 REVISED BID SHEET

TOTAL BASE BID


